
 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 
445 12TH Street, S.W. 
Washington, DC  20554 

 
                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                            
                                                             August 7, 2012 

 
 
Newschannel 5 Network, LLC 
474 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashville, TN 37219 
 
 
 
                         
 
                  In re: LPTV or TV Translator Station of: 
                         Newschannel 5 Network, LLC 
                         WTVF, Nashville, TN 
                         BLSTA-20090714ACU 
                         BLSTA-20120802ABB                
                         Fac. ID #: 36504                 
                                                          
                                                          
                                
 

 
 

Gentlemen: 
 
This is in reference to the above-captioned low power television or 
television translator application and your request for Special Temporary 
Authority. 
 
In light of the facts set forth therein, your request for Special 
Temporary Authority IS HEREBY GRANTED to operate the facility in 
accordance with the specifications in the above Special Temporary 
Authority except operating the station with Height of Radiation Center 
above Ground Level of: 253 meters.  This authority is conditioned upon 
the avoidance of interference to any existing facilities.   
       
This authority expires February 7, 2013   
 

 
 
 
                              Sincerely, 

 
 
 

                              Hossein Hashemzadeh 
                              Deputy Chief 
                              Video Division 
                              Media Bureau 

cc: Jennifer A. Johnson, Esquire 
 


